Louisville Fire Protection District
General Agenda Items

For: Board of Directors Meeting

Date: November 11, 2021

Time: 7:00 p.m.

Location: Fire Station #2, 895 Via Appia Way, Louisville, CO 80027

Will also broadcast through ZOOM, see attached instructions to access the meeting

L

11.
12,
13.

. Call to Order & Roll Call

. Pledge of Allegiance

. Approval of Agenda

. Public Comments (on items not on the agenda)

. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes
b. Financial Report
¢. Performance Statistics

Unfinished Business

. New Business

. Reports

a. Chief Willson

* Discussion - Volunteer Program

b. Engaged on Purpose Survey Update

. Approval of Bills
10.

Execuntive Session (if necessary)
Board Comments
Future Agenda Item

Adjournment




NOTICE

The regular meeting of the Louisville Fire Protection District
Board of Directors will be held at 7:00 p.m. on Nov. 11, 2021
at Fire Station #2, 895 Via Appia Way, Louisville, Colorado.

The meeting will also be broadcast through Zoom.
Please see the following instructions to access the meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

One tap mobile:
US: +16699009128,,.81177058582%# or
+12532158782,.81177058582#

Meeting URL.:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81177058582

Meeting ID:
811 7705 8582

Join by Telephone
For higher quality, dial a number based on your current location.

Dial:
US: +1 669 900 9128 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1
646 558 8656 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799

Meeting ID:
811 7705 8582



LFPD

Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes

Regular Meeting
October 14, 2021




Louisville Fire Protection District
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
October 14, 2021

In Attendance: Board members Boven, Clemenson, Schmidt, Varra Excused: John Milanski
Chief Willson

The meeting was held at Fire Station #2, 895 Via Appia Way and also broadcast through ZOOM.

President Schmidt called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. There
were no changes to the agenda and no comments from the public. Roll call was taken and all board
members were present with the exception of John Milanski, who was excused. Board member Boven moved
to approve the consent agenda, Board member Clemenson seconded, motion carried.

Chief Willson reported we are promoting from within to fill six full-time driver operator engineer positions.
To ensure objectivity, he has contracted an outside company to conduct the Assessment Center. Following

discussion, Board member Clemenson made a motion to approve. Board member Varra seconded, motion
carried.

Chief Willson gave a COVID-19 update and reported on the Engaged on Purpose survey process.

Financial Report

General Fund

Checking: ¢

Old Balance 8/31/2021 S  395,784.94

Deposits $ 586,857.65
August County Check S 73,460.84
Ambulance Transports 78,609.63
Interest - Ambulance Transport 0.86
Late Payments
Ambulance Subscriptions 210.00
US Bank General Fund 300,000.00
Money Market
Pension Fund 111,007.50
(Pension Checks
3rd Qtr 2021)
Heart Benefits Trust Reimb 4,900.00
Fuel Tax Refund 230.11
Report Copies 33.00
Louisville DBA 2,205.00
(EMS - 2021 Street Faires)
Extrication Training 771.55
Registration Fees
Lee Kennedy 200.00
(Donation - Dinner for Crews)
John Willson 100.00

(Donation - Dinner for Crews)



John Willson S 460.00
(Rec Center Punch Card)
Plan Reviews 14,669.16
New Balance
Disbursements
Bills S 51728222
Pension Checks 111,007.50
3rd Qtr 2021
New Balance 9/30/2021

Reserve Fund:
(Includes Emergency

Reserve)
US Bank Money Market $7,992,794.93
Other:
Length of Service Accounts S 82,976.76
Capital Reserve 1,373,723.34
Bills
Verizon Cell phones service
Roth Medical Oxygen replacement tanks

Professional Services
Amy Robertson
Restore Counseling
Xcel Energy
Western Disposal
WEX Bank

ViaTek
CenturyLink

Make It Shine
Restore Counseling
DIRECTV
Planeteria Media

Home Depot
University Auto Parts

Center for Public Safety Excellence
Green Valley Lawn Service

A Path Forward

Amy Robertson

Colleen Foster

Cahill & Associates

Codi Courtney

Equipment Savers

Zachary Cook

Window cleaning - all stations
Counseling session

Counseling session

Utilities

Trash removal

Fuel - fleet

PC/network support

Data bundle - St 3

Waxed vehicle

Counseling session

TV-5t3

Website, annual managed maintenance,
website hosting

Cable ties, bulbs, duct tape, wall anchor
Coolant, floor dry, Purple Power, Trufuel, light
bulbs, oil, power steering fluid, funnel,
battery, DEF, windshield wiper fluid
CRA-50C project

Lawn maintenance

Counseling session

Counseling sessions

Medical direction

Audit

Shield on plaque

Filled fuel tank - 5t 3

Website changes/updates

S 982,642.59
S 628,289.72

S 354,352.87

$ 7,992,794.93

$ 1,456,700.10

S 1,401.87
80.00
1,425.00
80.00
125.00
3,305.94
483.70
1,602.12
2,493.50
594.98
1,250.00
125.00
81.99
22,550.00

44.70
247.55

6,500.00
1,140.00
80.00
160.00
6,368.75
5,960.00
125.00
1,448.98
528.00



US Bank

Pinnacol Assurance
WageWorks, Inc
US Bank

IRS

PERA

PERACare

John Willson
Chris Mestas
Jackie Fry

Brian Jackson
Samiyyah Jackson
Shawn Stark
DeAnne Wixson
Emily Kircher
James Bage
Adam Bowler
Brian Brindisi
Christopher Bussard
Asa Capsouto
Kyle Carlson
Elizabeth Chase
Casey Conrad
Codi Courtney
Andrea Crass
Isabella Dean
Thomas Gillis
Jesse Hickox
Nicholas Houston
Daniel Hunter
Brandon Kodey
McKinley Land
Cassidy Lear
Jillian Luebke
Khristian Lukianov
Grant Medina
Chris Melvin
Brian O'Mara
Victor Oliveira

CC; monthly fees (Adobe Pro, Stamps.com,
Ring Central), office/station/training/medical
supplies, cable TV, water & sewer, high-speed
internet, legal fees, tolls, boots, shirts, picnic &
swimming, ice machine maintenance, IAFC &
NFPA dues, St 1 light repair, meeting food,
tolls, installed drain for St 2 sprinkler system,
T-B repair door handle, credit monitoring,
backflow testing, EMSAC & NAFI dues,
extrication tool maintenance, bunker gear
repairs, M-A antenna & cover, accountability
tags, stock photo subscription

Workers' compensation

FSA administrative fees

Service fees

Medicare Hospital Insurance

Employer contribution — August

Health insurance — August

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

Wages

S 18,481.28

10,061.00
71.00
114.85
4,392.42
47,254.34
45,870.45
8,710.64
8,284.76
7,975.88
8,213.04
6,669.26
8,213.04
3,253.00
4,504.72
7,428.92
10,232.69
7,859.48
7,270.78
5,724.68
5,119.36
4,947.52
5,920.70
7,163.75
5,837.52
6,498.44
9,542.00
7,840.98
9,771.26
6,703.30
4,947.52
10,100.33
10,305.79
5,740.10
5,962.36
6,877.38
12,658.68
6,498.44
8,846.78



Victor Oliveira 2021 TOWP Buyback S 2,808.00

Jason Rogers Wages 8,523.68
Timothy Rossette Wages 8,160.62
Brian Saxon Wages 7,807.74
Diane Schroeder Wages 11,969.48
Jeff Schuppe Wages 10,082.62
Dustin Sieve Wages 10,073.30
Evan Smart Wages 7,290.16
John Udden Wages 9,435.74
Nicolas Venot Wages 5,886.16
Andrew Welsh Wages 4,950.92
Chris Whitson Wages 9,695.28
Larry Boven 9/9/21 Regular board meeting 75.00
John Milanski 9/9/21 Regular board meeting 75.00
Chris Schmidt 9/9/21 Regular board meeting 75.00
Wayne Varra 9/9/21 Regular board meeting 75.00
Matthew Calnan Special project 218.00
TOTAL S 517,282.22

Board member Boven moved to approve the payment of the bills. Board member Varra seconded, motion
carried.

A special meeting regarding the proposed 2022 budget was set for November 17.
With no further business, it was moved and seconded to adjourn. Motion carried.
Respectfully submitted,

8 Y2 "F‘/\(/uo/

Jackie Fry, Secretary



Financial Report



General Fund

Checking:

Reserve Fund:

Louisville Fire Protection District

Old Balance
Deposits

New Balance
Dishursements

New Balance

(Includes Emergency Reserve)
US Bank Money Market

Other:

9/30/2021

September County Check
Ambulance Transports

Interest - Ambulance Transport
Late Payment

Ambulance Subscriptions
US Bank General Fund
Money Market

Report Copies
Extrication Training
Registration Fees

Tara Orr
(Repayment-3rd Qtr Vol Reimb)
CPR Class Fees

Plan Reviews

Bills

Ambulance Transport
Refunds

10/31/2021

Length of Service Accounts

Capital Reserve

Financial Report for Approval
November 11, 2021

S 56,118.08
50,495.22
9.96

275.00
500,000.00

30.50
96.35

69.97

158.26
9,619.87

S 552,662.32
642.92

$7,492,832.99

S 82,977.07
1,373,723.34

S
S

W W

s

354,352.87
616,873.21

971,226.08
553,305.24

417,920.84

7,492,832.99

1,456,700.41



List of Accounts



LOUISVILLE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT LIST OF ACCOUNTS - October 31, 2021

Pensmn Fund f 7 7 ]

7 Bank | 7 Type of Account Interest Rate  Maturity Date - Amount
Wells Fargo Advisors _iNIoney Market _ | Daily '$  50,313.70
Wells Fargo Advisors  Fidelity Institutional Treasury - 1.97% Daily 197,613.06
Wells Fargo Advisors Federal Farm Credit Bank 7 247% 7@8@@57”}” . 79,47150
Wells Fargo Advisors  US Treasury Bonds  4.50% 2/15/2036 34,356.25
Wells Fargo Advisors \Federal Farm Credit Bank | 4.300% 6/15/2037 87,834.92
Wells Fargo Advisors  Tenn Valley Authority Notes ~ 4875%  1/15/2048 366,037.50
Wells Fargo Advisors Tenn Valley Authority Strip ~ 0.000% 7115/2047 123,164.16
Wells Fargo Advisors  Federal Farm Credit Bank 3.125%  12/5/2033 | 136,100.40
Wells Fargo Advisors \Federal Farm Credit Bank ) - 361% ~3/9/2044 | 164,222.10
Wells Fargo Advisors  |Federal Farm Credit Bank 3.00% 9/14/2037 281,410.00
Wells Fargo Advisors  Federal Farm Credit Bank ~ 3.46% | 3/9/2038 ~ 247,161.31
Wells Fargo Advisors Fed Home Loan Bank 2625% | 9/12/2025 95,551.20
Wells Fargo Advisors  Tenn Valley Authority . 525% | 9/15/2039 212,667.00
Wells Fargo Advisors ‘Federal Natl Mortgage . 1.415% 8/27/12035 232,955.00
Wells Fargo Advisors Federal Farm Credit Bank I 3.15% 8/712034 117,484.89
‘Federal Agric Mortgage Corp T ]
Wells Fargo Advisors i(mgqlgm,term note) - 172%  7/18/2030  97,187.00

| ) o ~ TOTAL $ 2,523,529.99

General Fund

Bank ‘ ~ Type of Account _Interest Rate | Maturity Date Amount

US Bank ‘Money Market . na $  7,492,832.99

US Bank - %Capltal Reserve nfa  1373723.34
|

US Bank Lengt_h_gf_ggry_ice Awards . nfa \ 82,977.07

TOTAL $ 8949,533.40




Performance Statistics



Louisville Fire Department

Memo

To: Chief Willson
From: Administration

Date: 11/01/2021

Re: October Call Statistics

Types / Number of Calls

Oct Oct

2021 2020
100 Fire §] 6
200 Rupture, Explosion 0 1

300 Rescue, EMS 180 162
400 Hazardous Conditions 0 2
500 Service Call 17 20
600 Good Intent Call 61 51
700 False Alarm and False Call 21 16
Total 285 258

Total Number of Calls by Month
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total

Louisville 265 264 283 292 268 288 360 310 317 285 2932



LFPD Incident by Type (2021 ytd)
False Alarm and False Other Fire

Call

7%

0% 2% :
e Rupture, Explosion
0%

Good Intent Call
22%

Rescue, EMS

Service Call
63%

6%
Hazardous Conditions _—
0%

Number of Ambulance Transports

180

160

140

jury
o
o

=
[o}
o

o
(@]

# of Transports

N £ 2]
o @ (=)

o

® Page 2



# of Transports
s & & 8 8 3 8

[y
(=]

® Page 3

Ambulance Destination

e Avista (Lvl 1)

e Exempla (LvI 1)

e BCH (LW 11)



LFFL — AVETdYE ApPPdAIrdLUus DispdLlurneud 10 ATrivdl UI DLENe I vimnuLes

Minutes

]



70%
60%
50%
40%
30%
20%
10%

0%

Auto Aid Given & Received

58% 58%

55% 55% 54%
. 53% 53% 50% 50% 52% 51%
—— 47% 42%
38% 37% 37% 38% ‘m
3#% 34

27%
15% 14% 17%
11% 12% :

Oct Nov Dec Jan. Feb March April May June July Aug
2021

e ALTO AID GEN e Auto Ald Receved === No Ad Needed




i ) - . i - 21 2707 1
ri-0October 31, 2021

- YTD Jandary 21 - October 31

<< HAAS ALERT

CO - Louisville Fire Protection District
Safety Cloud® Report

Driver Totals

Drivers Alerted

256

YTD 2,738
Incident Totals

Total Incidents Average

lNme On-Scene

30 18.1 min

YTD 293

YTD 20.6 min

Run Totals

Total Runs

YTD 754

Total Responding Time

89 300 min

YTD 3,939 min

Average Time-to-Scene

3.4 min

YTD 5.2 min

Drivers Alerted
Total drivers alerted; based on HAAS Alert enabled
applications.

Total Incidents
Total number of times at least one vehicle arrived
on-scene with lights engaged for 2+ minutes,

Average Time On-Scene
Average time duration per incident.

Total Runs
Total times a vehicle was dispatched to an incident
with lights engaged for at least 1+ minute.

Total Responding Time
Total time vehicles/apparatus spent traveling to
dispatched calls with lights engaged.

Average Time-to-Scene
Average time it took for dispatched vehicle to arrive
on-scene.



LFPD Monthly Training Hours

Completion Date Range: From 10/01/2021 To 10/31/2021
Last Name Completions Duration (hours)
Bage 8 11
Bennett 6
Berger 3 2
Bishop 8 19
Bowler 22 34
Brewer 5 29
Brindisi 17 15
Bussard 10 9
Calnan 4 3
Capsouto 17 30
Carlson 16 12
Chase 21 59
Chreist 6 4
Conrad 8 16
Courtney 6 5
Crass 15 24
Dean 23 30
Epperson 4 3
Gillis 20 35
Hickox 12 20
Houston 17 26
Hunter 16 27
Jackson 8 21
Kodey 13 21
Land 36 72
Lear 15 20
Luebke 7 6
Lukianov 17 30
Matthewman 14 12
Medina 13 16
Melvin 12 17
Miranda 15 29
0'Mara 16 19
Oliveira 9 19
Orr 1 1
Rogers 9 6
Rossette 15 14
Saxon 5 2
Schmidt 0 0
Schroeder 8 9
Schuppe 17 12
Sieve 12 25
Smart 3 8
Stark 11 14
Thompson 3 5
Udden 18 22
Venot 6 6
Vesely 6 5
Welsh 13 11
Whitson 15 10
ADMIN
Willson 6 7
Mestas 1 1
TOTAL TRAINING HOURS 857
- Paramedic School Hours 0
- Admin Training Hours 8
New Total 849
* Fire Academy Training Hours 0

Avg. Monthly Training Hours per FF 17




%)
©
e
Q
—
-
7))
—
-
@)
it

ining

LFPD Tra

Paramedic School Hours

Fire/EMS Training Hours

Fire Academy Hours

B Total Training Hours




Fire Marshal’s Report



Monthly Report for November 2021 LSFPD

e 31 Business inspections completed this month, 90% for the year.

e Access control plan review for 600 Tech St (LOXO)

e Fire sprinkler permit for 740 So Pierce (Earth Hero).

e Tenant finish plan review for 1655 Cannon St #200 (Yakoda Fly Shop).

e Tenant finish plan review for 321 So Taylor Ave (Sierra Nevada).

e Tenant finish plan review for 197 So 104 St (Izzios).

e Underground fire line flush at 1685 Boxelder Rd (Wedgewood Const).

e Residential fire sprinkler plan review for 1316 Lincoln Ave (Private Residence).
e Fire sprinkler rough inspection at 1803 Lakespur Lane.

e Underground fire line flush 1721 Boxelder St (Multi-Tenant Building).

e Tenant finish plan review for 633 CTC Blvd #200 (Molecular Products).

e Tenant finish plan review for 726 Front St #200 (Office).

e Fire alarm plan review for 769 CTC Blvd (Exeter)

e Underground fire line flush 1797 Boxelder (Aqua Hydrex).

e Fire sprinkler rough inspection at 363 East Street (Cornerstone Development).
e Fire sprinkler rough inspection at 371 East Street (Cornerstone Development).
e Fire sprinkler rough inspection at 385 East Street (Cornerstone Development).
e Review planning referral for 525 McCaslin Blvd (Murphy’s Station).

e Plan review for propane tank install at 1343 So Boulder Rd (Ace Hardware).

e Fire sprinkler plan review for 769 CTC Blvd (Exeter).

e Fire alarm plan review for 486 So Pierce Ave (Solid Power).

e Fire alarm plan review for 1172 Century Dr #200 (Aurora Tech).

e Cooking hood plan review for 1116 W Dillon RD #5 (The Rotary).

e Review planning referral for 168 Centennial Pkwy (Fusion Academy).

e Fire sprinkler final inspection at 1849 Cherry St #11 (Altitude Construction).

e Fire sprinkler and fire alarm inspection at 1849 Chery St #8 (Infinitus Pizza).

e Fire sprinkler final inspection at 2022 Lakespur Lane (Markel Homes).

e Underground fire line flush 1753 Boxelder.

e Access control final inspection at 600 Tech Ct (LOXO).

e Final inspection at 1849 Cherry St #11 (Altitude Construction.

e Underground fire line flush at 1776 Boxelder St.

e Development review committee meeting.

e Underground fire line flush at 1812 Boxelder St.

e Final racking inspection at 700 Tech Ct (Charlottes).

e Fire sprinkler plan review for 950 Spruce St (Split Mountain LLC).

e Fire sprinkler 200 PSI test at 600 Tech Ct (LOXO).

e Underground fire line Flush at 1812 Boxelder St.




Radio enhancement final inspection and test at 600 Tech Ct (LOXO).

Hard lid rough inspection for 585 Coal Creek Cir (Cable Labs).

Hard lid rough inspection for 183 So Taylor Ave (Delve).

Cooking hood inspection final inspection at 1849 Cherry St #8 (Infinitus Pizza).
Meeting with Tom from Knox Company regarding our new knox products.
Fire alarm plan review for 135 So Taylor Ave (Lockheed Martin).

Fire sprinkler plan review for 1375 So Boulder Rd (King Soopers).
Hazardous material tank plan review for 600 Tech Ct (LOXO Oncology).
Fire sprinkler final inspection at 600 Tech Ct (LOXO).

Final fire alarm and final inspection at 600 Tech Ct (LOXO).

Final inspection at 850 So Boulder Rd (Edward Jones).

Development review committee meeting.

General office and field work.



Bills



Bound Tree Medical

Casey Conrad

Asa Capsouto

Colo Div - Fire Prevention & Control
Isabella Dean

Bill Ewing

Jason Brewer

McKinley Land
Brett Miranda

ViaTek

Western Disposal
Imperator Solutions
CenturyLink -
Craig Fire & Safety, Inc
Green Valley Lawn Service
Cahill & Associates -
Colo Div - Fire Prevention & Control
Mountain View Fire Protection Dist
Daniel Hunter

Brighton Ford

7Rfésfiofré"€)bu nseling
ViaTek o
Verizon Wireless

Xcel Energy
Louis Efron, LLC

Home Depot

University Auto Parts
Equipment Savers
/A Path Forward
Restore Counseling
Colleen Foster

Make It Shine

DH Pace

Cassidy Lear

Orkin Pest Control
WEXBank
Bound Tree Medical
ViaTek

Building Warriors
Equipment Savers

Make It Shine B
Center for Public Excellence
Motorola Solutions Inc

Dive Rescue International Inc
Core Electric

Jillian Luebke
DIRECTV

Kyle Carlson
Positive Promotions

~ |Counseling session

~Utilities

~ Filled fueltank - St3

~ Counseling session , |

~ Fuel - fleet

~ Light repairs - St 1 & St 2

Louisville Fire Protection District - Bills For Approval — November 11, 2021

‘Medical supplies

Reimb - recertification

'Reimb - class registration fee

Exams B B

‘Reimb - class registration fee
~ Winterize sprinkler systems at St 1 & St 2
'Reimb - food for Chop Shop class

Reimb - NREMT recertification

‘Reimb - structure boots
Network support |
‘Trash removal - |
'Chop Shop Rx instructors

~ Data bundle - St 3

Annual service - hydraulic rescue tools, core coupling
'Lawn maintenance |
‘Audit
Exams
'E-E; repairs, suspension work, oil -
'Reimb - car seat tech recert, hose repair parts
A-C; repairs, new AC compressor, PCM board,
transmission box

" PC/network support; managed services

Cell phones service

'Engaged on Purpose platform
'Electric connection, valve, drain cleaner, light bulbs,
windsock parts
Oil, coolant, funnel, DEF, floor dry, Tire Care, trufuel, ‘

|concrete deareaser, lock lube spray

Counseling sessions

'Medical direction

~ Waxed vehice
_Baydoorrepair-St3

'Reimb - text book -
Annual service agreements - all stations

~ Medical supplies . . |
'PC/network support
Peer support team training
Filled fuel tank -St3
‘Waxed vehicle _
CRA-SOC project -

'3 Dual band portable radios, batteries, speakers
'Rescue suit

'Reimb - recertification B
TV-St3
Reimb - duty boots

Fire Prevention Week supplies

~3,797.30

~ 8,513.86

147416

392.32
55.00
500.00

90.00
~95.00

2,200.00
504.98

1,460.00
4,320.00
60.00

65.56
7,021.99

1,221.55
2,964.30
2,000.00

183.11

266.59

1,266.37
~160.00
125.00 |
6,368.75 |
1,250.00
1,692.80
184.29
2,257.26
1,467.95
237.73
550.00
2,050.00
1,464.57
1,250.00 |
6,500.00
20,892.21
685.00

~ 55.00
- 88.24
1266.24

1,159.04




US Bank |CC; monthly fees (Adobe Pro, Stamps.com, Ring $ 20,115.55

Central), office/station/training/medical supplies, cable

TV, water & sewer, high-speed internet, legal fees,

Otterboxes, chargers & adapter, SCBA repair,

spectacle kit, M-C & M-B repairs, M-D oil change,

battery, postage, flu vaccines, name tag, polo shirts,

exhaust system PM & repairs, fire sprinkler

inspections, backflow tests, extinguisher inspections,

radio repair, employment ad, food for meetings &

'FireMedic graduation, gift card i
WageWorks, Inc 'FSA administrative fees ! - 60.50
US Bank - ‘Service fees ' 91.15
Pinnacol Assurance Workers' compensation 1,000.00 |
Colo State Treasurer 'Unemployment insurance 3,251.35
IRS B ‘Medlcare Hospital Insurance - ~ 4,416.60
PERA - Employer contribution — September ~ 47,887.56
PERACare - Health insurance — September 145,870.45
John Willson - |Wages 11,705.62
John Willson 2021 TOWP Buyback 7,023.36
Chris Mestas ‘Wages | 9,054.38
Jackie Fry - Wages S B 8,716.80
Brian Jackson - ‘Wages - | 8,976.00
‘Samiyyah Jackson Wages ] 7,499.04
Shawn Stark _ Wages . 8,976.00
DeAnne Wixson Wages 1 3,555.20
Emily Kircher 'Wages S . 4923.20
James Bage B ~ Wages  7,524.92
Adam Bowler - Wages - 9,488.87
Brian Brindisi ‘Wages 807888
Christopher Bussard ‘Wages - ] 7,184.78
Asa Capsouto o ‘Wages - ) i 4,950.92
Kyle Carlson ~ Wages - ! 4,947.84
Elizabeth Chase ~ Wages - 494784
Casey Conrad - ‘Wages 559261
Codi Courtney Wages -  6,343.95
Andrea Crass B ‘Wages - 1 5,122.92
Isabella Dean ) Wages - . 589668
Thomas Gillis - Wages 8,452.84
Jesse Hickox Wages - 7,840.98
Nicholas Houston  Wages - : 7,870.45
Daniel Hunter ‘Wages - | 6,053.14
Brandon Kodey B Wages - B 494784
McKinley Land ~ Wages - 7,135.46
Cassidy Lear ~ Wages 6,740.54
Jillian Luebke ~ Wages | 581962
Khristian Lukianov Wages - - 5,739.51
Grant Medina - ‘Wages - 6,781.38
Chris Melvin - ‘Wages B 10,197.47
Chris Melvin - 2021 TOWP Buyback - 4,200.00
Brian O'Mara ‘Wages o 4,950.92
Victor Oliveira ‘Wages B - 8,846.78
Jason Rogers ~ Wages - 8,253.60
Timothy Rossette Wages B - 976780
Brian Saxon  \Wages - - 7,477.28
Diane Schroeder 7 ‘Wages 12,035.11
Jeff Schuppe Wages 12,445.30




Dustin Sieve Wages '$  9,063.83
Evan Smart ‘Wages | 6,307.86
John Udden - Wages | 8,851.31
John Udden 2021 TOWP Buyback ; 3,400.32
Nicolas Venot ) Wages _ i 5,628.58
Andrew Welsh Wages . 4,950.92
Chris Whitson ‘Wages | 6,781.38
Larry Boven 10/7/21 Special mtg; 10/14/21 regular meeting | 150.00
Shawn Clemenson ~ 10/7/21 Special mtg; 10/14/21 regular meeting . 150.00
John Milanski B 10/7/21 Special mtg | 75.00
Chris Schmidt 110/7/21 Special mtg; 10/14/21 regular meeting ! 150.00
Wayne Varra I1Q/7/21 Special mtg; 10/14/21 regular meeting ! ~150.00
Matthew Calnan ~ |Special project N . 1,107.00
Brett Miranda - 'Volunteer reimbursement B | 1,420.00
Eric Berger Volunteer reimbursement ) ] 404.00
Jason Brewer Volunteer reimbursement B | 185.00
Joshua Schmidt Volunteer reimbursement B R 222.00
Kevin Epperson Volunteer reimbursement - ! 1,092.00
Lance Bishop - Volunteer reimbursement - | ~ 639.00
Ryan Chreist B Volunteer reimbursement B ' 781.00
Surf Thompson Volunteer reimbursement - - 1,136.00
Tara Orr \\@Jﬂteer reimbursement o 69.97
Taylor Matthewman o 'Volunteer reimbursement - - 781.00
Brad Bennett ‘Volunteer reimbursement 1,414.00
TOTAL $ 552,662.32




Budget Report



LFPD Budget Report - October 2021

2021 Actual Actual
Budgeted | PropertyTax PropertyTax
Property Tax | Revenue - ~ Revenue
Revenue ' | Current Month i Y-T-D Difference | o
N _ . - - Revi , X1 alllis - |
General Fund Property Tax Revenue - ' § 7,788693 $ 5§,__118‘ $ 7600903  97.6% i o 1 - i
| | |
. | !
| | | |
Expenditures B i B B 3 ] i ‘ B )
: | i |
Amount | \ !
Remaining July August | September October | November December | Amount
Acct# ~ ADMINISTRATION 6/30721 . Expenses Expenses | Expenses ~ Expenses  Expenses Expenses Remaining
Labor -Chief, Business Admin,

5010 |Admin Asst (Fully-burdened) | $ 28426551 $ 57,82552 $ 4091376 $ 39,660.81 $ 46,813.09 $  99,052.33
~ Labor - Board members | ] o I I '
5010 (Fully-burdened) $ 460124 $ 42835 $ 87099 $ 34268 $ 77099 ~$  2,188.23
5018 Consultant Fees '$ 875832 § - /$ - $ 650000 $ 850000 $  (6,241.68)
5021 Attorney Fees $ 8,]73.00 '$ 152100 |$ 95050 $ 33850 $ 1,142.00 7 | ~$  4,821.00
5022 Accounting/Audit ~$ 1700000 § - [$ - $ 596000 $ 432000 @ ] ~$ 872000
5023 Election $ 1008 - s B S ' 5 1.00
15024 County Treasurer's Fees $ 158596 $ 63505 § 656.96 '$ 25140 ] . BE ~40.55
5051 Office Supplies 8 244378 $ 22698 $ 15340 S 128661 $ 25051 - '$ 52628
5052 Postage ) ~$ 112761 $ 9934 $ 1799 $ 15434 $  260.34 |8 595.60
5053 Printing & Publishing $ 335689 §$ 66.67 620.80 $ 22363 . '$ 244579
5054 |Furniture '$ 167417 |$ IRE FRRE D $ - ) '3 1,674.17
|Data Processing/ | I - | - o N | )

5055 Direct deposit fees ~'$  1,000.00 | $ - 8 - |3 - % - $  1,000.00
| 5082 Dues & Subscriptions '$ 50498 ' $ - $ - |$ 21500 % - ) ’ '$  289.98
6096 Fire Chief's Expenses $ 44570 $ 21275 $ 30134 |$  (110.29 \ $ - | % 41.90
6121 Contingency $ 339076 $ 16260 $ 37138 | $  197.44 | $ 28826 | ] $  2,371.08
6128 Contingency for PensionFund  § - |8 - :75”__ IR - | - i_$ - % - $ -

TOTAL $ 338,928.92 § 61,178.26 | E 44,859.12 $ 55,020.12 $ 62,345.19 \ $ - |8 - $ 115526.23




| | | |
‘ ; |
! |
Amount | |
Remaining July August | September October November December Amount
Acct# FLEET MAINTENANCE 6/30/21 Expenses ‘ Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Remaining
5071 Repairs & Maintenance $ 4794421 $ 3248456 8 710171 $ 242116 S 2406481 - '$  (18,128.03)
5071 Compressor Air Tests/Maint ~ $ 882125 §$ - 3 -3 - s - s 882125
5073 Fuel ~$ 2125302 $ 446075 '$ 420590 $ 2,82099 5 4,198.89 e $§  5566.49
5073 Oil & Lubrication - $ 178093 $ 90254 $ - 3 1399 ¢ 19919 '3 665.21
5074 Tires & Accessories '$ 849595 $ - s - '3 s - I '$ 849595
6121 Emerg Repairs & Contingency ~ $  10,00000 $ -  § - % - s - B '§ 10,000.00
TOTAL B $ 9829536 § 37,847.85 $ 11,307.61 § 5256.14 $ 2846289 $ - 3 - S 1542087
. \
| |
| Amount
' Remaining July August September ~ October November December Amount
Acct# PREVENTION | 8/30/21 Expenses Expenses Expenses = Expenses Expenses | Expenses  Remaining
Labor-Fire Marshal, Inspector ‘
5010 (Fully-burdened) $ 16850553 $ 26617.76 $ 17,737.66 $ 17,737.66 $ 17,737.65 B ~$  88,674.80
5077 Apparel o $ 80000 s - % - % -5 - o $  800.00
5082 Dues & Subscriptions $ 20000 s - 3 = $ 65.00 $ - $ 135.00
5085 Fire Prevention Week $ 120000 $ - % - $ - s 115004 s 40.96
5085 Smoke Detectors ~$ 19218 - | § - 3 - |8 - | I 196.21 |
5085 Equipment $ 5000 % - $§ 3798 S8 - 5 - o $ 46202
5085 Code Books ~ s 77.05 $ - 18 - s -8 - : $ 77.05
TOTAL B $ 171,478.79 $ 26,617.76 | $ 17,775.64 $ 17,802.66 $ 18,896.69 §$ - ' $ - $ 90,386.04
| | |
‘ |
|
Amount ‘ |
Remaining July August | September October November | December Amount
Acct# ~ TRAINING - 6/30/21 ‘ Expenses  Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses | Expenses Remaining
Labor-Captains | '
5010 (Fully-burdened) $ 176,366.30 $ 3376061 §$ 23,36862 $ 2336862 $ 2336862 - $  72,499.83
5081 Training /% 3815296 $ 121254 $ 455184 $ (95@4_)i $ 566217 - | $ 2768235
Scholarship/Career Tuition |
5081 Reimb '$ 694308 - 5 - 8 - $ - | $ 699430
5082 Dues & Subscriptions ~$ 10000 $ - B ~$ 85000 $ - ] ~$  (750.00)
| | 5
1TOTAL l $ 221,613.56 $ 34,973.15 $ 27,920.46 $ 23,262.68 | $ 29,030.79  $ e $ = $ 106,426.48




Amount ‘

LOGISTICS/BUILDINGS & Remaining July August | September October November | December Amount
GROUNDS 6/30/21 ~ Expenses Expenses | Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Remaining
5031 Bund_mg Maintenance/Repairs ~ $  22,383.31 § 12213.47 \ $ 159186 $ 411258 ‘ $  8,602.00 B $  (4,136.60)
Kitchen Supplies/Appliance
Replacement.- $1,200 ; 5 =
B_ay Door Maint/Repair - E . = B - | .
$2,000 .ﬁ | ) B ) B | $ -
Bmldlng Mamt!Repairs $28,600 | | o B |777 5 -
'Gym Equipment - $2,400 S B B B 0 B B ' $ -
i ‘Emerg Generator PM - $1900 - 1 ] - | L e 1
5032 Utilities-Gas, Elec, Phone, Water  $ 7512505 $ 7,126.06 $ 620691 $ 849779 $ 7,891.68 | ) % 4540261
Gas/Elec - $50,000 | } 3 $ =
~ Station Phones/T1Line - $30,000 B ) | | o | ) R $ -
Cell Phones - $16,000 N B T | i - - 3 -

_ Water - $15,000 B | | i o B s -
5033 Trash Removal 7 $ 332525 5 $ 48370 '$ 42400 '$ 48370 | $  424.00 1 '$  1,509.85
5033 ‘Grounds_Malnt/Snow Removal $ 9 42517 '$ 1,37899 ' $ 269441 § 1 1,600.00 | $ 1,605. 48 I ' $ 2,146.29
5041 Insurance Package '3 2,595.00 | $ - '3 -5 - |s - '$  2,595.00
5055 Data Processing (TechnoIoQY) $ 7 452 46 $§ 208850 $ 790245 $ 356549 $ 3,064.50 ‘ ' $ (9,168.48)
~ Software Licensing N B ] - o o o o | o o
5055 Agreements/Tech Support $ 19925 § 7895 § - $ 2262895 $ 7895 B | $ (22,587.60)

‘TOTAL _ $ 12050549 $ 23,369.67 $ 18,819.63 $ 40,888.51 §$ 21,666.61 $ - $ - : $  15,761.07
| | |
. Amount | i ; i
| Remaining ‘ July August September =~ October ~ November December | Amount
TACTICAL OPERATIONS  6/30/21 Expenses  Expenses Expenses = Expenses \ Expenses Expenses = Remaining
Labor - Battalion Chiefs ‘
5010 (Fully-burdened) $1,753,5610.562 §$374,599.54 $228010.52 $236,106.22 $ 22813555 $ 686,658.69
- Benefit Payouts/Salary R B i I ] - ! o - o
5010 Adjustments/Promotions ~$  35000.00 $ - |3 ' $ - $ - ~$  35,000.00
5013 Work Comp - Volunteers 'S (26,403.41) $ 10,061.00 | $ 10, 561.00 '$ 10,061.00 $ 1,000.00 - ) $  (58,086.41)
5018 Hazmat IGA ) ~$ 3568 % (1619.12) $ (3,108. 97) N - % - '$ 476377
5041 Life Insurance $ 700440 |$ - s - s - 18 - i % 7,004.40 |
5041 Accident/Sickness Insurance  $ 300000 $ - |3 - |8 - % = 3 3,000.00
5041 |Cancer Trust % 700000 $ - § - S -8 - ~$  7,000.00
5061 |Radio Equipment % 1820128 § @ - § - $ - % 2089221 8 (2,690.93)]
5062 Radio Repair & Maintenance ' $  4,880.00 $§ 57500 $  600. 00 $ 66.42 $  800.00 B '$  2,83858 |
5075 Replacement Hose '$ 500000 $ - 3 EN '$ 1056 B $ 498944
5076 Firefighting Equipment | § 2925076 § 1,665.99 $ 1 246 67 $ 800 00 i '$  688.84 | $  24,858.26
5077 PPE/Apparel ' $ 6429904 $ 324589 $ 366938 $ 117157 | $ 912.40 i ' $  55,299.80




Amount !
Remaining July August

September October November | December | Amount
TACTICAL OPERATIONS | 6/30/21 1 Expenses Expenses =~ Expenses = Expenses Expenses ‘ Expenses |  Remaining
5083 Banquet |$ 1747676 | $  70.00 '$ 122361 % 499.86 | $ - | | '$ 15683.29
5084 |Physical Exams, Vaccines '$ 1677550 $ - $ 25000 \ $ 25000 $ 41000 ‘ B '$  15,865.50
5086 Recruitment - |$ (1,125.04) 04) $ 375.00 $ -7 '3 - '$ = - \ R (1,500. 04)
5091 Station Operations % 1,515.75 $ 11050 $ 281.15 \ $ 128.40 | $  143.80 - \ E 851.90
5092 Volunteer Reimbursements | $ 121,386.16 $ 8,031.50 $ 6,39159 $ - |$ 906800 } N 1$  97,895.07
6121 Contingency (Equip/Supplies) | $ 4329243 $ - - $ - |$ 28000 1 '8 4301243
|
TOTAL $2,100,108.83 _§_3_97 115.30 §$249,124.95 §$ 249,083.47 ‘ $262,341.36 $§ - % - $ 942,443.75
| |
|
Amount ' |
AMBULANCE SERVICE | Remaining July | August September October November December Amount
PROGRAM 6/30/21 ~ Expenses  Expenses Expenses  Expenses Expenses Expenses Remaining
Labor - Paramedics & Engineers
5010 |(Fully-burdened) B '$ 83535062 $172,680.32 $123,351.49 $ 122,350.78 $ 112,353.00 o $ 304,615.03
Benefit Payouts/Salary ,
5010 Adjustments/Promotions '$ 3000000 § - % -8 - s - '$  30,000.00
| | |
EMS Qualilty Assurance/ i ‘ i
5018 Physician Advisor/ Accreditation | $  41,787.50 $ 6, 368.75 | $ 636875 $ 636875 $ 6,368.75 $ 1631250
5041 Insurance B i Ik (4,315.84) $ ekl - § (4,900 OO) 8 - L 13 584.16
5077 Apparel - o - $  12,000.00 3 - 'y - S - $ - j - ~$  12,000.00
5078 Medical Equipment & Supplies $ 2{5201 .85 _ gs_ 4,453.17 '$ 550273 $§ 454891 $ 0 5,706.22 | ] $ 5,791.82
Physical Examinations, ' ‘
5084 Vaccines Annual Assessments  $  19,320.00 $ - 160.00 $ 880.00 $ 320.00 % 990.00 | '$  16,970.00
‘ T \ T e | - o [ ]
\ ; ‘
6121 |CARES Program '$ 350000 $ R - i $ « | B - | '$  3,500.00
| . - _ . B S S e — I
TOTAL $ 963,644.13 $ 183,661. 24 $ 136, 102 97  $128,688.44 | $125417.97 $ - $ - ! $ 389,773.51




Amount

Remaining July August September October | November December Amount
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS  6/30/2021 | Expenses ~ Expenses ~ Expenses  Expenses = Expenses Expenses Remaining
Large Equipment |
6101 (Capital Reserve) $ 20068927 |$ - § -8 - % - ) . '$  200,689.27
Building Related | |
6102 (Capital Reserve) E 7([,7321.00_)_!& 201406 § 257841 ' § = - § - B $ (11,91347)
6103 Property Acquisition J,$ - $ - | $ - 8 - $ - ] _ ' $ L E
6104 Lease-Purchase Payment $ - |8 - |8 - |s s 18 - 3 §
fat | o | W — | 9 S N - T . S
6105 Apparatus Replacement - $ - % - - | $ - |8 - . i 3 =
! i |
6108 |Capital Reserve B |$ 40000000 $ - $ - § - _|s = | $  400,000.00
TOTAL B 7 . $ 59§,368.27_ _$ 2,014.06 $ 2,578.41 § - ‘ $ - $ - 7! $ - $ 588,775.80
| | | |
|
s 1
: ! ;
| | | |
Amount | ; ! |
Remaining July August September | October November December | Amount
- PENSION ~ 6/3021 ~ Expenses  Expenses  Expenses | Expenses  Expenses  Expenses ! Remaining
6111  Fire Pensions - % 23962240 $ (105000 $ - ' $111,007.50 $ - . B $ 128,719.90
6113 PensionFundReseve |8 - [§ - [§ -5 -8 3 . % -
6114 Actuarial Study /% 2000008 - § - |$ - '$ - - i '$ 2,000.00
TOTAL $ 241,622.40 ‘ $ (105.00) $ - $111,007.50 $ - $ - 5 - $ 130,719.90




LFPD Budget Report October 2021

Actual ‘ Actual

2021 i
Budgeted  PropertyTax  PropertyTax ‘ 1
Property Tax | Revenue - Revenue
Revenue ‘Current Month Y-T-D Difference B
General Fund Property Tax Revenue - $ 7,788,693 ‘ $ 56118 §$ 7600903  97.6%
|
Expenditures - - ) | ' o
| |
i
Amount January February ‘ March | April May June Amount
Acct # ADMINISTRATION ~ Budgeted Expenses Expenses ‘ Expenses ' Expenses  Expenses Expenses Remaining
Labor -Chief, Business Admin, i '
Admin Asst :
5010 (Fully-burdened) $ 528516 | $ 4594049 $ 3966251 $ 3966244 $ 3966251 $ 3966125 $ 39,661.29 $ 284,265.51
' Labor - Board members 3 T " ’ - o I 1 - o
5010 |(Fully-burdened) '3 7,000 '$ 42835 $ 42835 $ 42835 $ 42835 $ 34268 $ 34268 $ 460124
5018 Consultant Fees $ 28000 $ 600000 $ - % - 8§ 600000 $§ 124168 $ 600000 $ 875832
5021 Attorney Fees $ 15000 $ - 3 - 3 9700 $ 113900 $ 337950 $ 161150 $  8773.00
5022 Accounting/Audit ~'$ 17,000 $ - |8 s - $ - 5 - S - $ 17,000.00
5023 Election s 18 - s EEE $ - 1§ - $ 100
5024 County Treasurer's Fees $ 115000 $ 306447 $ 34 3_5_8___11 '$ 13,189.83 $ 26 43544 S 10, 697.63 $ 2566856 $  1,585.96
5051 Office Supplies $ 4500 $ 47092 $ - |$ 27495 'S 79935 $ 22223 § 28877 $ 244378
5052 Postage B L 2000 $ 29513 § - % 6759 $ 15434 $ 19934 5 15599 $  1,127.6f
5053 Printing & Publishing S 5000 $ 63250 $ - |$ 19396 $  321.00 $ - | $ 49565 $  3,356.89
5054 Furniture $ 2,000 $§ 27295 |% - |s - |8 - s - 3 5288 $  1674.17
N Data Processing/ ] ' | ’ R - RN - - B - -
5055 Direct deposit fees I 1,000 $ - |8 - 1% - 3 - 3 - ¥ - |'$  1,000.00
5082 Dues & Subscriptions s 3800 $ 166176 $ 133600 $ - $ - $ - $ 20726 $ 504.98
5096 Fire Chief's Expenses 3 2000 $§ 63833 $ 300.00 $ 10418 $ 339.77 | $ = i 17202 |$ 44570
6121 Contingency '$ 5000 $ 56350 § 16675 $ 16125 $ 16265 $ 39474 $ 16035 $  3,390.76 |
6128 Contingency for Pension Fund ~ $ _;| $ - |8 - 15 — - Is - |3 - $ - N -
TOTAL $ 735817 | § 59,968.40 $ 76,251.72 $ 54,179.55 $ 75,442.41 I $ 56,139.05 $ 74,906.95 $ 338,928.92




Amount January February March April \ June Amount
Acct # | FLEET MAINTENANCE ~ Budgeted - Expenses | Expenses Expenses Expenses May Expenses  Expenses Remaining
5071 Repairs & Maintenance $ 98600 $ 3,737.08 $ 1,286.74 ‘ $ 11,338.09 | $ 7,977. 57 | $ 2332535 $ 299096 $ 4794421
5071 Compressor Air Tests/Maint $§ 10,400 \ $ = $ - @__ - | | $ - $ - _‘ $ 1,578 75 'S 8,821.25
| 5073 Fuel - L 37,000 $ ©1,99426 | ' $ 1,968. 80 $ 255814 $ 397444 | $ 2,559.6 '$ 2 ,691.73 1, $ 21253.02
5073 Oil & Lubrication L 2,500 $ 67. 78 $ 59. 97 | $ 45204 § 68. 9_3___§_ = Ji 70.35 \ 3 1,780.93
5074 Tires & Accessories '8 11,800 \ $ - '$ - $ 2495 00 $ - |3 78405 $ 2500 $ 849595
6121 Emerg Repalrs & Contingency 3 10 000 $ R = $ - % - 3 - 3 - $ 10,000.00
| | o | - — » Y,
TOTAL B - ‘ $ 170,300 $____5,799.12 '$ 3,315.5_1__}__$ 16,843.27 $ 12,020.94 $ 26,669.01 \ $ 7,356.79 $§ 98,295.36
! ‘ |
| |
|
|
Amount January February March April June Amount
Acct # ~ PREVENTION B Budgeted Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses ‘May E_)_(Eenses‘ Expenses Remaining
Labor-Fire Marshal, Inspector
5010 (Fully-burdened) $ 252,063 $ 12,787.47 ' $ 1351815 § 1296642 $ 1342869 |$§ 13,339.22 $ 17,517.52 § 168,505.53
5077 Apparel - % 80 % - 3 - 3 -3 - 3 - % - 3 800.00 |
5082 Dues & Subscriptions $ 200 § - |8 - $ = % - % - % = $ 200.00
5085 Fire Prevention Week $ 1,200 $ - % - $ - $ - 18 - $ - % 1, 200.00
5085 Smoke Detectors 3 500 $ 30379 $ - $ - $ - - 3 - $ 196.21
5085 Equ;_ggnent B B $ 500 $ - % - 8 =N - 18 - | $ - $ 500.00
5085 Code Books ) '$ 200% - & - 3 - 1% 12295 ' § - 3 - 3 77.05
: \
~ TOTAL - B , $ 255463 ' $ 13,091.26 $ 13,518.156 $ 12,966.42 $ 13,551. 64 $ 13,339.22 ' $ 17,5617.52 § 171,478.79
| |
| i
! ‘ |
1 |
Amount January February March | April June Amount
Acct# ~ TRAINING ~ Budgeted =~ Expenses  Expenses Expenses = Expenses May Expenses Expenses  Remaining
Labor-Captams :
- 5010 (Fully-burdened) R 318,202 § 24,407.81 $ 2336862 $ 2336862 | $ 23,368.62 ' $ 2336862 $ 2395341 § 176,366.30
5081 Training - ~$ 66,750 $_ 372971 $ 4,507.21 '$ 483403  $ 10,480.76 $ 3,436.33 $ - 1,609.00 § 38,152.96
‘Scholarship/Career Tuition \
5081 Reimb o - \$_ 9,0%;} 143420 $ - % - 8 - '3 57150 | $ - % 6,994.30
5082 Dues & Subscriptions $ 5%1 $ 30000 $ 10000 $ - |$ - 3 - 3 - 3 100.00
'TOTAL $ 394,452 } $ 29,871.72 $ 27,975.83 $ 28,202.65 $ 33,849.38 §$ 27,376.45 $ 25562.41 $ 221,613.56




' Kitchen Supplies/Appliance 3 |
Replacement.- $1,200 1 |
' égy Door Maint/Repair - o ' i 1 |
$2,000 , o | I o I
Bundlng MaanRepalrs $28, 600 | | |
'Gym Equipment- $2,400 | - N _ | - |
\Emerg Generator PM - $1900 ! | - s - - . - | _ _
5032 Utilities-Gas, Elec, Phone, Water = $ 111,000 $ 207783 $ 513389 §$ 864395 $ 705774 $ 6357.75|% 660379 $ 75,125.05
Gas/Elec - $50,0 000 ' o L e o ' - | |
Station Phones/T1Line - - $30,000
~ Cell Phones - $16,000 - 7
‘Water - $‘|5 000 *

- LOGISTICS/BUILDINGS & Amount January February March April June i Amount
‘ - GROUNDS | Budgeted | Expenses Expenses Expenses | Expenses May Expenses  Expenses | Remaining
. 2| | EAVEIDES | 2| dhiie ‘ dRes |
5031  Building Maintenance/Repairs  $ 36 100__ 3 888.37 $ 99.75 '$ 366248 $ 320368 $ 147544 $ 443097 |$ 22,383.31
| |

| 5033 Trash Removal ~$ 5500 § - |$ 49375 $ 42025 $ 42025 I $ 42025 $ 42025 $  3,32525

5033 Grounds MaintSnow Removal $ 18,000 $  337.00 '$ 134800 $ 2476.0 00 $§ 77990 |$ 196125 $ 167268 $ 942517
5041 Insurance Package '$ 42000 $ - |$ 39,988.00 $  (583.00) $ - |3 - 3 - $ 2550500
5055 Data Processing (Technology) $ 43,000 $ 333650 $ 205350 $ 1,983.50 $ 16985 |§ 8,153.04 $ 1832250 $  7,45246

Software Licensing ‘ 1

5055 Agreements/Tech Support  § 49,501 $ 2689319 $ 700_og§ $ 10,265.64 $____5:677-02,,,,,$ 121195 § 455395 § ~199.25
TOTAL ) B ~$ 305101 $ 33,532.89 $ 49,772.89 ' $ 26,868.82 $ 18,837.09 $ 19,579.68 $ 36,004.14 $ 120,505.49
i 1 1
Amount January February March | April } June ‘ Amount

TACTICAL OPERATIONS ! ‘Budgeted ~ Expenses ‘ Expenses | Expenses | Expenses May Expenses3 Expenses ~  Remaining
Labor - Battalion Chiefs | ' \

5010 (Fully-burdened) | $ 3010003 $206,882.64 $201,351.01 $202777.02 §211,160.54 4 $208,136.17  $226,185.10 $ 1,753,510.52
Benefit Payouts/Salary I B |
5010 Adjustments/Promotions '$ 35000 § -3 - |3 - 3 - 8 - |8 - '$ 35,000.00
5013 Work Comp - Volunteers ~ $ 35000 $ - $ 635500 $ 12,889.71 $ 32,097.70 $ 10,061.00 §$ - $ (26,403.41)
5018 Hazmat IGA N % 32000 $ 31,241.81 $ 72251 1§ ' $ - 5 - $ 3568
5041 Life Insurance '$ 20,000 $ E - $ 12,99560 $ - $ - .8 - $  7,004.40
5041 Accident/Sickness Insurance  $ 3000 § - |$ - 18 - 8 - $ - $ - s 300000
5041 Cancer Trust B $ 70008 - |$ - 8 - s - s - 3 - $  7,000.00
5061 Radio Equipment - $ 20,000 $ - |3 -5 - S 179872 § - $ - % 1820128
5062 Radlo Repair & Maintenance ~ § 6000 $ - |$ - $ 56000 $ - $ 56000 % 4,880.00
5075 Replacement Hose 8 5000 % - 18 - 1s -8 -8 $ - $ 500000
5076 | Firefighting Equipment ~$ 40000 ' $ 6250 '$ - S 41119 S 434231 § _3_514 95 $ 240929 $ 29,259.76
5077 PPE/Apparel $ 71,000 | $ 607.00 $ 213496 $ 72491 $ 152389 $ - $ 171020 $ 64,299.04




TACTICAL OPERATIONS Amount | January February | March April | June Amount
continued Budgeted | Expenses ‘ Expenses i Expenses | Expenses  May Expenses  Expenses ~ Remaining
5083 Banquet - % 1800008 - $ - s 38154 'S 14170 $ - 8 - 5 1747676
5084 Physical Exams, Vaccines | $ 20,000 $ - $ - 35 - 8 - |$ 205000 $ 1,17450 $ 16,77550
5086 Recruitment '$ 500 $ - 3 - $ 28000 $ 22425 % 14465 $ 97614 $  (1,125.04)
5091 |Station Operations R 2000 8 - % - $ 15525 $ 11945 $ 13190 $ 7765 $ 151575
5092 Volunteer Reimbursements ~ $ 139,300 $ 624166 ' $ - '$ - | $ 838300 $ 328918 $ - $ 121,386.16
6121 Contingency (Equip/Supplies)  $ . 44271 $ - |§ -*; $ 87430 $ @ - ' § . \ $ 10427 $ 4329243
TOTAL ) '$ 3,508,074 §$245,035.61 $210,563.48 §232,049.52 | ' $259,791.56 §$ 227,887.85 $ 232,637.15 $2,100,108.83
|
|
| |
|
|
AMBULANCE SERVICE Amount January February March ‘ April May June Amount
PROGRAM Budgeted ~ Expenses Expenses Expenses  Expenses ~ Expenses ! Expenses Remaining
Labor - Paramedics & | ! ! |
Engineers | |
5010 (Fully-burdened) 'S 1509686 $109,07250 $ 114,655.34 $108,639.50 $ 111,959.70 $ 11370326 $ 11630508 $ 835.350.62
' Benefit Payouts/Salary B o N o B
5010 Adjustments/Promotions $ 30,000 $ - 3 - $ - % - 8 - $ 3000000
EMS Qualilty Assurance/ N I T . | o ' | |
Physician Advisor/ | ! \ |
5018  Accreditation ~|$ 80000 $ 11,3687 '$ 636875 $ 6,368.75 $ 136875 S 636875 $ 6368.75 $ 41,787.50
5041 Insurance '$ 10800 § 744, a_w$ - % - s - 5 1437100 $ (431584
5077 Apparel $ 12,000 $ = |8 - | $ - % - $ - $ 12,000.00
5078 Medical Equipment & Supplies $ 51,500 $ 237687 $ 135882 § 514406 § 273974 $ 880501 $ 507365 $ 26,001.85
‘Physrcai Examinations, ‘ 5 |
o084 Vaccines,Annual Assessments $§ 21,000 $ = | $ 16000 $ 24000 $ 72000 $  400.00 $ 160.00 $ 19,320.00
| |
6121 CARES Program _ S 35008 - |8 - 8 - 8 - |s - s - |$ 3,500.00
TOTAL $ 1,718, 486 | $123,562.96 $ 122,542.91  $120,392.31 $ 116,788.19 | $ 129, 277.02 142 278.48 s 963 644.13




Amount | January | February ‘ March April ' June Amount
_ CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS Budgeted = Expenses \ Expenses | Expenses ~ Expenses May Expenses | Expenses Remaining
Large Equipment : |
6101 (Capital Reserve) '$ 261000 $ - $ - $ - \ $ 5246625 $ 106438 $ 6,780.10 - § 200,689.27
'Building Related i | |
6102 (Capital Reserve) $ 40000 § @ - § e ] - 18 - |3 - % 4732100 $  (7,321.00)
6103 _ Property Acquisition $ —_% $ - 15 - ‘ $ - 3 - s - 8 g $ -
| - - ] . )
6104 Lease-Purchase Payment  § $ - 18 - ‘ s - . $ - $ - 1 3 - $ -
| | |
6105 Apparatus Replacement ~ § 3 L S N - 1% -8 -5 = | ® -
s \
6108 Capital Reserve ~$ 400,000 | $ - $ - | $ - 7i $ -5 - % - % 400,000.00
~ |TOTAL '$ 701,000 $ - 8 - | $ = $ 52,466.25 ; $ 1,064.38 $ 5410110 $ 593,368.27
i ' T | T I T ) "
|
i |
| |
[ |
|
| |
| Amount January ~ February March April 1 June Amount
PENSION . Budgeted  Expenses | Expgnses___i Expenses | Expenses ‘May Expenses Expenses Remaining
6111  Fire Pensions B % 456775 '$ 7260 $ o - $108540.00 $ - L - $108540.00 $ 239,622.40
6113 |PensionFundReserve _ [$ - |8 - ¢ _ ~ s - ¢ = |3 - s -5 -
6114  Actuarial Study 1% 2,000 $ 1 $ - % a $ - $ - 1% - % 2,000.00
| . 2 - L e
TOTAL $ 458,775 $ 72.60 ‘ $ L 108,540.00 1 $ = $ - 1 $108,540.00 $ 241,622.40




$9,000,000.00
$8,000,000.00
$7,000,000.00
$6,000,000.00
$5,000,000.00
$4,000,000.00
$3,000,000.00
$2,000,000.00
$1,000,000.00

5-

2021 LFPD Budget

October 31, 2021

*Excludes Pension Fund

il

Jan

Feb Mar Apr

B Monthly Budgeted Revenue

May

Jun Jul

B Total Expenditures YTD

Aug Sep Oct Nov

“ Actual Tax Revenue YTD

Dec



LFPD 2021 Budget and Expenditures
Year-To-Date
October 31, 2021

$4,000,000.00

$3,500,000.00 $287 363
$3,000,000.00 State
$2,500,000.00 '}/r']?(t;gsf
$2,000,000.00

$1,500,000.00 [ /

$1,000,000.00

N\
$500,000.00 - N\ []
’ \ 8,328
g. M| wn A N N 1 ~ $2§|‘a’x
& @ ) <O & 2 @ G Q
F & &£ & F ¢ & &P
E S N I T
\Q\ \,(\ Q&Ql OQ N 0@ &0\\
S QW® N\ S Q
?‘ X, .(;b \(b \@
N & & : @
< K WS

BExpenditures  DBudgeted  @Volunteer Programs




Safe Day



Louisville Fire Department
“Everyone goes home”

61

Days without a lost time injury

Previous Best Record — 1,021 Days

Best Record — 1,559 Days





